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Dear San Diego Gas & Electric Company:

Your filing, submitted on 7/20/2011 with confirmation number 0000044177, has been accepted by the California
Public Utilities Commission with a filed date of 7/11/2011.

A copy of the filed document can be retrieved at the link below:

htto//www.cpuc.ca.gov/EFILE/CF/139740.htm

Please do not reply to this message. If you have questions about this filing, please contact the CPUC Docket
Office at the address listed below.

Docket Office

California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue, Room 2001
San Francisco, CA 94102

Voice: (415) 703-2121

Fax: (415)703-2446

Email: efile-help@cpuc.ca.gov
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